



STATE OF
COLORADO

Simmons - DNR, Leigh <leigh.simmons@state.co.us>

C1980007, West Elk Mine, MR-459, Initial Adequacy Review

Welt, Kathy <KWelt@archrsc.com>

Fri, Feb 18, 2022 at 2:12 PM

To: "Simmons - DNR, Leigh" <leigh.simmons@state.co.us>

Cc: "Poulos, Nicki" <npoulos@archrsc.com>

Mountain Coal Company, LLC requests an extension of the MR-459 decision due date to March 04, 2022.

Kathy Welt,

Environmental Engineer III

Mountain Coal Company, LLC

West Elk Mine

5174 Highway 133

Somerset, CO 81434

Phone (970) 929-2238

Cell (970) 433-1022

Please note the change in email address to KWelt@archrsc.com

From: Simmons - DNR, Leigh <leigh.simmons@state.co.us>

Sent: Friday, February 18, 2022 2:09 PM

To: Welt, Kathy <KWelt@archrsc.com>

Cc: Poulos, Nicki <npoulos@archrsc.com>

Subject: Re: C1980007, West Elk Mine, MR-459, Initial Adequacy Review

Can you request an extension for MR-459?

Leigh Simmons

Environmental Protection Specialist

[Redacted Signature]

P 303.866.3567 x 8121 | C 720.220.1180 | F 303.832.8106

1313 Sherman Street, Room 215, Denver, CO 80203

leigh.simmons@state.co.us | <https://drms.colorado.gov>

On Fri, Feb 18, 2022 at 11:38 AM Simmons - DNR, Leigh <leigh.simmons@state.co.us> wrote:

There's no need to do that. Just removing the low-res figures from the text section will be sufficient, the text doesn't need to be changed.

Leigh Simmons

Environmental Protection Specialist

[Redacted]

[Quoted text hidden]

[Quoted text hidden]